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believe that the self-storage facility use will be compatible and in harmony 
with the adjacent industrial development to the north, west, and south and would 
be a good transitional use between the US 17-92 frontage and the existing 
surrounding industrial uses. Furthermore, the proposed self-storage use generates 
less traffic and noise than the current or other potential uses.  The proposed re-
development will also provide larger landscape buffers on the north, west and 
east sides than the existing development.

The T site is within the Centers and Corridors Overlay (Overlay), which encourages 
infill development and provides for density and intensity enhancement when 
specific performance criteria are met. The proposed development will allow for 
redevelopment of an existing use which is not compatible with the changes in 
character of the surrounding area where mixed use development is being 
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NOT APPLICABLE SINCE NO NEW RESIDENTIAL UNITS PROPOSED
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August 30, 2022 
 
 
Seminole County Planning & Development Division 
1101 East First Street, Room 2028 
Sanford, Florida 32771 
 
Reference: Atlantic Drive Self Storage Facility   

PD Future Land Use Amendment and PD Rezone Request Narrative 
  Parcel ID: 19-21-30-514-0B00-0080 
  FEG Project No. 21-181 
 
The applicant is proposing to re-develop the existing 1.4-acre Lil 500 Go Kart Rides site and construct a 
“high end” self-storage facility on the subject site. The subject site is zoned M-1 and has a Future Land 
Use designation of Industrial.  
 
The M-1 Zoning and Industrial Future Land Use allow self-storage use. However, the Industrial Future 
Land Use designation limits the FAR to 0.65, which is not feasible for a modern multi-level self-storage 
development as most modern self-storage developments necessitate a FAR of 1.5 to 2.0, since they 
consist of multi-story buildings with minimal parking needs. 
 
The site is within the Centers and Corridors Overlay (Overlay), which encourages infill development and 
provides for density and intensity enhancement when specific performance criteria are met.  However, 
the maximum FAR allowed under the Overlay is 1.0.  The performance criteria for the Overlay consist of 
a total of 12 items as outlined under Policy FLU 5.17 C of the Seminole County Comprehensive Plan.   
 
To achieve a 1.0 FAR, a project among other requirements, would need to include mixed use 
development and provide affordable and workforce housing.  Given the small size of the site and the 
various code requirements, development of the site as a mixed-use project is not feasible, since a high 
intensity commercial and residential development on this site would require a significant amount of 
parking, which cannot be supported by the size of the site.  Even for the lowest density and intensity 
requirements of the Overlay (min. density of 7.0 and FAR of 0.36), the building size would need to be 
around 22,000 S.F. for the commercial component and would require about 110 parking spaces for the 
commercial component only, which would not be feasible on a 1.4-acre site.  Specifically, 110 surface 
parking spaces would alone require about 1.1 acres of land area. When adding the building area, open 
space requirements, buffers, and stormwater management system requirements, the site would need to 
be larger than 1.4 acres.   
 
Given the restrictive nature of the Overlay for this small site, the applicant is seeking to redevelop the 
site for the currently allowable self-storage use with a request for a Future Land Use Amendment to 
Planned Development and Rezone to PD (Planned Development) to increase the FAR to 1.52 with a 
maximum limitation of 1.6 FAR. 
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The proposed self-storage facility consists of a single three (3) story building totaling approximately 
93,129 S.F. The proposed height will be a maximum of 40 Ft. for the main building and 45 Ft. for the 
parapet and tower element. All storage will be internal to the building. 
 
The self-storage re-development would be superior to having an industrial building on the site, which is 
also currently allowed on the site.  Furthermore, the proposed self-storage use would generate less 
impacts on roads, schools, utilities, and other public facilities than most other uses, which are allowed 
under the current M-1 zoning or uses contemplated by the Overlay. 
 
Specifically, the proposed use will only generate a total of 135 average daily trips and a total of 13 PM 
peak trips, which are de-minimus.  Water demand and sewer flows from the self-storage project will 
also be very minimal and in the range of 2 to 3 ERU’s. 
 
We believe that the self-storage facility use will be compatible and in harmony with the adjacent 
industrial development to the north, west, and south and would be a good transitional use between the 
US 17-92 frontage and the existing surrounding industrial uses. Furthermore, the proposed self-storage 
use generates less traffic and noise than the current or other potential uses.  The proposed re-
development will also provide larger landscape buffers on the north, west and east sides than the 
existing development. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 407-895-0324 or by 
email at SSebaali@feg-inc.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
Florida Engineering Group, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
Sam J. Sebaali, P.E., LEED®AP 
President 
 
cc: Richard E. Cardamone, Nuvo Development 


